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Dear Judge Grant: 

Robert Goldstein <rgoldstein@drescher-cheslow.com> 
Monday, March 27, 2017 6:05 PM 
Comments Mailbox 
Proposed change to Rulel:40(b) 

I believe the proposed change requiring Rule 1:40 mediators to sue for unpaid 
mediation fees in Special Civil Part is a bad idea. I think the way things have been 
done up until now works just fine: a motion is made to the Judge who entered the 
order appointing the mediator. That judge, especially in family court matters, has 
the case and knows best how to deal with the issue. 

Thank you for considering my opinion. 

Robert E. Goldstein, Esq. 
Drescher & Cheslow, P.A. 
610 Bridge Plaza Drive 
Manalapan, NJ 07726 
(732) 972-1600 
Fax (732) 972-0038 
E-mail: rgoldstein@drescher-cheslow.com 

Visit my personal website: www.mydivorcelawyemj.com 

Member, Middlesex County Bar Association, Monmouth Bar Association, New Jersey Association for Justice and New Jersey State 
Bar Association 
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IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with certain regulations promulgated by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we infonn you that any federal tax 
advice contained In this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of 
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